

## State Certification Programs

(as of January 3, 2018)

State	Certification	Designation	Website
Alabama	Basic Level Emergency Manager	BLEM	Alabama Association of Emergency Managers <a href="http://aaem-online.us/certification">http://aaem-online.us/certification</a>
	Intermediate Level Emergency Manager	ILEM	
	Advance Level Emergency Manager	ALEM	
	Masters Level Emergency Manager	MLEM	
	Certified Local Emergency Manager	CLEM	Alabama Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://ema.alabama.gov/">http://ema.alabama.gov/</a>
Alaska	NA	NA	State of Alaska Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management <a href="http://www.ak-prepared.com/">http://www.ak-prepared.com/</a>
Arizona	NA	NA	Arizona Emergency Services Association <a href="http://www.azaesa.org">http://www.azaesa.org</a>  Arizona Division of Emergency Management <a href="http://www.dem.azdema.gov">http://www.dem.azdema.gov</a>
Arkansas	NA	NA	Arkansas Emergency Management Association <a href="http://www.arkansas-ema.org/">http://www.arkansas-ema.org/</a>  Arkansas Department of Emergency Management <a href="http://www.adem.arkansas.gov/ADEM/index.aspx">http://www.adem.arkansas.gov/ADEM/index.aspx</a>
California	NA	NA	California Emergency Services Association <a href="http://www.cesa.net/">http://www.cesa.net/</a>  The California Governor's Office of Emergency Services <a href="http://www.calema.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.calema.ca.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Colorado	Colorado Certified Emergency Manager	CO-CEM	Colorado Emergency Management Association <a href="http://www.cemacolorado.com/certification">http://www.cemacolorado.com/certification</a> Colorado Division Homeland Security and Emergency Management Department of Public Safety <a href="http://www.dhsem.state.co.us">www.dhsem.state.co.us</a>
	Colorado Associate Emergency Manager	CO-AEM	
Connecticut	NA	NA	Connecticut Emergency Management Association

State	Certification	Designation	Website
			(CEMA) <a href="http://cemaonline.org">http://cemaonline.org</a>  Connecticut Office of Emergency Management Department of Emergency Management and Homeland Security <a href="http://www.ct.gov/demhs/site/default.asp">http://www.ct.gov/demhs/site/default.asp</a>
Delaware	NA	NA	Delaware Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://www.dema.delaware.gov">www.dema.delaware.gov</a>
Florida	Florida Associate Emergency Manager	FAEM	Florida Emergency Preparedness Association <a href="http://www.fepa.org/index.php/certification/19-certification">http://www.fepa.org/index.php/certification/19-certification</a>  Florida Division of Emergency Management <a href="http://floridadisaster.org">floridadisaster.org</a>
	Florida Professional Emergency Manager	FPEM	
Georgia	Georgia Certified Emergency Manager	GA-CEM	Georgia Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://www.gema.state.ga.us">www.gema.state.ga.us</a>
	Georgia Master Certified Emergency Manager	GA-MCEM	
Hawaii	NA	NA	Hawaii State Civil Defense <a href="http://www.scd.hawaii.gov/">http://www.scd.hawaii.gov/</a>
Idaho	NA	NA	Idaho Bureau of Homeland Security <a href="http://www.bhs.idaho.gov/">www.bhs.idaho.gov/</a>
Illinois	Illinois Professional Emergency Manager Standards and Accreditation Program	IPEM	Illinois Emergency Services Management Association <a href="http://www.iesma.org/">http://www.iesma.org/</a>  Illinois Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://www.iema.illinois.gov/iema/training/ipem/ipem.htm">http://www.iema.illinois.gov/iema/training/ipem/ipem.htm</a>
Indiana	Professional Emergency Manager Program	PEMP	Indiana Department of Homeland Security <a href="http://www.in.gov/dhs/emermgtngpgm.htm">http://www.in.gov/dhs/emermgtngpgm.htm</a>
Iowa	Iowa Certified Emergency Manager	IACEM	Iowa Certified Emergency Manager (IACEM) Program

State	Certification	Designation	Website
			<a href="http://www.iowaema.com/index.php/iacem">http://www.iowaema.com/index.php/iacem</a> Iowa Homeland Security & Emergency Management Division <a href="http://www.iowahomelandsecurity.org">www.iowahomelandsecurity.org</a>
Kansas	Kansas Certified Emergency Manager	KCEM	Kansas Certified Emergency Manager Program <a href="http://www.kema.org/content/kcem-program-initial-certification">http://www.kema.org/content/kcem-program-initial-certification</a> Kansas Division of Emergency Management <a href="http://www.kansastag.gov/kdem_default.asp">www.kansastag.gov/kdem_default.asp</a>
Kentucky	Kentucky Certified Emergency Manager	KCEM	Kentucky Certified Emergency Manager Program <a href="http://kyema.org/certification.aspx">http://kyema.org/certification.aspx</a>
Louisiana	Louisiana Emergency Manager Certification Professional	LEM-Pro	Louisiana Emergency Manager (LEM) Certification <a href="http://www.lepa.org/lem-description.aspx">http://www.lepa.org/lem-description.aspx</a>
	Louisiana Emergency Manger Basic	LEB-B	Louisiana Office of Emergency Preparedness <a href="http://www.gohsep.la.gov/">http://www.gohsep.la.gov/</a>
	Louisiana Emergency Manger Technical	LEM-T	
Maine	Certified Emergency Manager ME	CEM-ME	Maine Certified Emergency Manager Program <a href="http://www.maine.gov/mema/ema/mema_ema_cert.shtml">http://www.maine.gov/mema/ema/mema_ema_cert.shtml</a> Maine Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://www.maine.gov/mema">www.maine.gov/mema</a>
Maryland	Maryland Professional Emergency Management Program	MDPEMP	Maryland Professional Emergency Management Program <a href="http://www.mdema.org/message.cfm?id=32">http://www.mdema.org/message.cfm?id=32</a> Maryland Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://mema.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx">http://mema.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Certified Emergency Management Program	MA-CEM	Massachusetts Association of Emergency Management Professionals <a href="https://www.maaemp.org/professional-development.html">https://www.maaemp.org/professional-development.html</a> Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://www.state.ma.us/mema">www.state.ma.us/mema</a>
Michigan	Michigan Professional Emergency	PEM	Michigan Professional Emergency Manager

State	Certification	Designation	Website
	Manager		<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,4643,7-123-60152_62786_63230-314587--,00.html">http://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,4643,7-123-60152_62786_63230-314587--,00.html</a>  Michigan State Police, Emergency Management & Homeland Security Division <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/emhsd">www.michigan.gov/emhsd</a>
Minnesota	Emergency Management Certification Program	EMCP	Minnesota Emergency Management Certification Program <a href="https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/hsem/training/Pages/em-certification-program.aspx">https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/hsem/training/Pages/em-certification-program.aspx</a>
Mississippi	Mississippi Certified Emergency Manager	MCEM	Mississippi Certified Emergency Manager Program <a href="http://mcdema.org/mcem.html">http://mcdema.org/mcem.html</a>  Mississippi Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://www.msema.org">www.msema.org</a>
Missouri	Level 1 Missouri Associate Emergency Manager	Lvl 1 MAEM	Missouri Certified Emergency Manager Program <a href="http://momepa.org/cms/index.php?page=mocem-program">http://momepa.org/cms/index.php?page=mocem-program</a>
	Level 2 Missouri Emergency Manager Certification (Documented)	Lvl 2 MEMC-D	
	Level 2 Missouri Emergency Manager Certification (Grandfathered):	Lvl 2 MEMC-G	Missouri Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://sema.dps.mo.gov">sema.dps.mo.gov</a>
Montana	NA	NA	Montana Association of DES Coordinators <a href="http://www.madesc.org/">http://www.madesc.org/</a>  Montana Division of Disaster & Emergency Services <a href="http://montanadma.org/disaster-and-emergency-services">http://montanadma.org/disaster-and-emergency-services</a>
Nebraska	Nebraska Certified Emergency Manager Basic	NE-CEM (B)	Nebraska Association of Emergency Managers <a href="http://www.naem.us/">http://www.naem.us/</a>
	Nebraska Certified Emergency Manager Advanced	NE-CEM (A)	Nebraska Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://www.nema.ne.gov/index_html?page=content/training/Training_Schedule.htm">http://www.nema.ne.gov/index_html?page=content/training/Training_Schedule.htm</a>
Nevada	NA	NA	Nevada Division of Emergency Management <a href="http://www.dem.state.nv.us/">www.dem.state.nv.us/</a>
New Hampshire	NA	NA	Governor's Office of Emergency Management

State	Certification	Designation	Website
			<a href="http://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/bem">www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/bem</a>
New Jersey	New Jersey Certified Emergency Manager	NJCEM	New Jersey Emergency Management Association <a href="http://www.njema.org/instructions">http://www.njema.org/instructions</a>
New Mexico	New Mexico Certified Emergency Management Program	NMCEM	New Mexico Certified Emergency Management (NMCEM) Program <a href="http://www.nmema.org/certification-nmcem.html">http://www.nmema.org/certification-nmcem.html</a>  New Mexico Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (DHSEM) <a href="http://www.nmdhsem.org/">www.nmdhsem.org/</a>
New York	Emergency Management Certification and Training Program (Tier 2)	EMCTP (Tier 2)	New York State Emergency Management Certification Academy <a href="http://www.dhSES.ny.gov/training/emc.cfm">http://www.dhSES.ny.gov/training/emc.cfm</a>  New York State Emergency Management Office <a href="http://www.dhSES.ny.gov/oem/">www.dhSES.ny.gov/oem/</a>
North Carolina	North Carolina Associate Emergency Management Certification Program	NCAEM	<a href="https://ncema.renci.org/default.aspx">https://ncema.renci.org/default.aspx</a>
	North Carolina Executive Emergency Management Certification Program	NCEEMC	North Carolina Division of Emergency Management - Main Office <a href="https://www.ncdps.gov/index2.cfm?a=000003,000010,000027">https://www.ncdps.gov/index2.cfm?a=000003,000010,000027</a>
North Dakota	Level I	NDEMA Lvl 1	North Dakota Emergency Management Association Certification <a href="http://www.ndema.org/certification/">http://www.ndema.org/certification/</a>  North Dakota Department of Emergency Services <a href="http://www.nd.gov/des">www.nd.gov/des</a>
	Level II	NDEMA Lvl 2	
	Full Certification	NDEMA Full	
Ohio	Ohio Emergency Manager Certification	OEMC	Ohio Emergency Manager Certification Program <a href="http://www.emaohio.org/">http://www.emaohio.org/</a>

State	Certification	Designation	Website
			Ohio Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://ema.ohio.gov/">http://ema.ohio.gov/</a>
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Certified Emergency Manager	OCEM	Oklahoma Certified Emergency Manager (OCEM) Program <a href="http://www.oema.us/">http://www.oema.us/</a>  Oklahoma Department of Emergency Management <a href="http://www.ok.gov/OEM/">http://www.ok.gov/OEM/</a>
Oregon	Oregon Certified Emergency Management Specialist	ORCEMS	Oregon Certified Emergency Management Program (ORCEMS) <a href="http://www.oregonemergency.com/prof_dev-orcems.php">http://www.oregonemergency.com/prof_dev-orcems.php</a>  Oregon Emergency Management <a href="http://www.oregon.gov/OMD/OEM/index.shtml">www.oregon.gov/OMD/OEM/index.shtml</a>
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Basic Certification	PBC	Keystone Emergency Management Association <a href="http://www.kema-pa.org/">http://www.kema-pa.org/</a>  Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://www.pema.pa.gov/planningandpreparedness/trainingandexcercises/Pages/Training-and-Exercises.aspx#.UyHQYeddUQ4">http://www.pema.pa.gov/planningandpreparedness/trainingandexcercises/Pages/Training-and-Exercises.aspx#.UyHQYeddUQ4</a>
	Pennsylvania Advanced Certification	PAC	
	Pennsylvania Professional Certification	PPC	
Rhode Island	Basic Certification in Emergency Management	BCEM	Rhode Island Professional Certification Program <a href="http://riaem.org/Certification_Program.html">http://riaem.org/Certification_Program.html</a> <a href="http://riaem.org/uploads/RIAEM_PCP_Final.pdf">http://riaem.org/uploads/RIAEM_PCP_Final.pdf</a>  Rhode Island Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://www.riema.ri.gov">www.riema.ri.gov</a>
	Intermediate Certification in Emergency Management	ICEM	
	Advanced Certification in Emergency Management	ACEM	
South Carolina	South Carolina Certified Emergency Manager	SCCEM	South Carolina Certified Emergency Management Program <a href="http://www.scemaonline.org/sc-cem/">http://www.scemaonline.org/sc-cem/</a>  South Carolina Emergency Management Division <a href="http://www.scemd.org/">http://www.scemd.org/</a>
South Dakota	South Dakota Certified Emergency Manger	SD-CEM	South Dakota Certified Emergency Manger Program <a href="http://www.sdema.org/awards.html">http://www.sdema.org/awards.html</a>

State	Certification	Designation	Website
			South Dakota Division of Emergency Management <a href="http://www.oem.sd.gov">www.oem.sd.gov</a>
Tennessee	Emergency Manger Level 1	EM 1	Tennessee Certified Emergency Management Professional Program  <a href="http://www.emat.org/">http://www.emat.org/</a>
	Emergency Manager Level 2	EM II	
	Certified Emergency Manager	CEMP	
Texas	Certified Texas Emergency Manager	TEM	Certified Texas Emergency Manager Program <a href="http://www.emat-tx.org/?4">http://www.emat-tx.org/?4</a>  Texas Division of Emergency Management <a href="http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/">www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/</a>
Utah	Utah Certified Emergency Manager	UCEM	Utah Division of Emergency Management <a href="https://dem.utah.gov/utah-cem/">https://dem.utah.gov/utah-cem/</a>
	Utah Associate Emergency Manager	UAEM	
Vermont	Vermont Emergency Manager Certification Level 1	VEMC 1	Vermont Emergency Manager Certification Levels <a href="http://vem.vermont.gov/programs/emd/cert">http://vem.vermont.gov/programs/emd/cert</a>
	Vermont Emergency Manager Certification Level 2	VEMC 2	
Virginia	Emergency Management Assistant	EMA	Virginia Emergency Manager Certifications <a href="http://www.vemaweb.org/content/certification/">http://www.vemaweb.org/content/certification/</a>  Virginia Department of Emergency Management Certification Programs <a href="http://www.vaemergency.gov/em-community/training/em-certification-programs">http://www.vaemergency.gov/em-community/training/em-certification-programs</a>
	Emergency Management Volunteer	EMV	
	Associate Emergency Manager	AEM	
	Professional Emergency Manager	PEM	
Washington	NA	NA	Washington State Emergency Management Association <a href="http://www.wsema.com/">http://www.wsema.com/</a>

State	Certification	Designation	Website
			State of Washington Emergency Management Division <a href="http://www.emd.wa.gov/">www.emd.wa.gov/</a>
West Virginia	West Virginia Emergency Manager 1	WVEM 1	West Virginia Office of Emergency Services <a href="http://www.dhsem.wv.gov/resources/Documents/West%20Virginia%20Emergency%20%20Management%20Accreditation%20Program%20with%20updates.doc">http://www.dhsem.wv.gov/resources/Documents/West%20Virginia%20Emergency%20%20Management%20Accreditation%20Program%20with%20updates.doc</a> .
	West Virginia Emergency Manager 2	WVEM 2	
	West Virginia Emergency Manager 3	WVEM 3	
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Emergency Management Professional Certification Program Level 1	WIEMC 1	Wisconsin Emergency Managers Association <a href="http://www.wema.us/">http://www.wema.us/</a>
	Wisconsin Emergency Management Professional Certification Program Level 2	WIEMC 2	Wisconsin Emergency Management Agency Training <a href="http://emergencymanagement.wi.gov/training/training.asp">http://emergencymanagement.wi.gov/training/training.asp</a>
	Wisconsin Emergency Management Professional Certification Program Level 3	WIEMC 3	
	Wisconsin Emergency Management Professional Certification Program Level 4	WIEMC 4	
Wyoming	NA	NA	